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From: Victoria Stinson

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 8:5028 AM

To: Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC)

Cec: Desroches.luc JAAC/AEIC); Alexandra Kosmides; Tim Sinclair

Subject: RE: ***Clarification Required - MNO April 4th questions to GenPGM
Sensitivity: Normal

Good morning Jason,

Yes, please post the question as we need it answered from one or all of these bodies. We also require a very specificanswer
with properly referenced documentation. Perhaps this was one of the incorrected referenced documents by GenPGM but we
therefore cannot find it.

Much appreciated,

Victoria Stinson

Manager

Lands, Resources and Consultations
Pronouns: Her/She

Métis Nation of Ontario
<contact information removed>

NOTICE: MNO employees in client-facing programs will resume in-person client services starting
August 9, 2021. Client services may be by appointment, or drop-in. Please consult your local MNO
office for a list of offered services.

Please visit COVID-19 Support Programs - Métis Nation of Ontario (metisnation.org) for available
supports and programs.

If you have COVID-19 related concerns or need help accessing support, please contact us by phone at
1-800-263-4889 or by email at covidhelp@metisnation.org.

From: Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:marathonminereview-

examenminemarathon@iaac-aeic.gc.ca)

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 8:10 AM

To: Victoria Stinson <M 2ddress removed> >; Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC)

<marathonminereview-examenminemarathon@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Cc: Desroches,Luc (IAAC/AEIC) <! address removed> >; Alexandra Kosmides <M address removed > Tim
<email address removed>

Sinclair < >
Subject: RE: ***Clarification Required - MNO April 4th questions to GenPGM

Good morning Dr. Stinson,
Thank you for sharing your concerns with the response to your question. We can post your email to the public registry for

consideration by GenPGM, Health Canada, NRCan, or MNDMNRF, but unfortunately the Panel and Secretariat are unable to
answer a question like this. Please let me know if you would like your email posted.


mailto:marathonminereview-examenminemarathon@iaac-aeic.gc.ca
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.metisnation.org%2Fnews%2Fcovid-19-support-programs%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cmarathonminereview-examenminemarathon%40iaac-aeic.gc.ca%7Ca398e9052a924d89b9cb08da195e5a54%7C35d07687f4f24fbc8b3efa87a26b3b7b%7C0%7C0%7C637850190286751822%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=uPBjPzgdxaIx%2FPyBvhqAoaLtMcq4Ao8EDwDxKrQIDdI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:covidhelp@metisnation.org

Thank you,
Jason

<email address removed>

From: Victoria Stinson < >
Sent: April 7, 2022 1:23 PM
To: Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC) <marathonminereview-examenminemarathon@iaac-

aeic.gc.ca>
Cc: Desroches,Luc (IAAC/AEIC) <

Sinclair <‘<email address removed> >
Subject: ***Clarification Required - MNO April 4th questions to GenPGM

Importance: High

<email address removed> <email address removed>

>: Alexandra Kosmides < > Tim

Good afternoon Panel,
One important question posed by myself on April 4™ in the Indigenous Community session remains unanswered.

The original question can be found in the transcripts for April 4% on Page 2645, Lines 17-25 and Page 2646 Lines 1-3.
To be even more clear, my outstanding question is as follows:

“What varieties of serpentine are present at the mine site and in what habit are they present? Please provide the
study that has determined this.”

The response by GenPGM’s COO did not answer this question and his response is located on Page 2734, Lines 12-13.
His response lacks specificity results in the Métis Nation of Ontario still not understanding if the waste rock and ore
has potential for long-term affects from asbestosis or other lung diseases in humans and other organisms.

The Métis Nation of Ontario requests this outstanding question is answered and documentation is provided by either
GenPGM, Health Canada, NRCan, or MNDMNREF.

Thank you and marsi,

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

Attention: This email originated from outside the MNO. Please use caution when clicking links, opening attachments or replying to


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.metisnation.org%2Fnews%2Fcovid-19-support-programs%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cmarathonminereview-examenminemarathon%40iaac-aeic.gc.ca%7Ca398e9052a924d89b9cb08da195e5a54%7C35d07687f4f24fbc8b3efa87a26b3b7b%7C0%7C0%7C637850190286751822%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=uPBjPzgdxaIx%2FPyBvhqAoaLtMcq4Ao8EDwDxKrQIDdI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:covidhelp@metisnation.org

requests for account information or funds.





